RFT 297134 - Expression of Interest for Human Resource Management Software Solution

Buyer: Deutsche Welthungerhilfe e. V. Icons:
Project: Head Office Bonn ! Mandatory requirement

Package: Eol for Human Resource Management Software Solution @ Document attachment required to answer
O Document attachment allowed to answer
(0]

Expires
General Questions

1.1
Was your company established or registered before 2018?

!0OVYes

1.2
Do you have a ready to use Human Resouce Management Software Solution?

OYes
Ono

1.3
In which of the following countries is your software available or used?

O Burkina Faso
O Burundi

O Central African Republic (CAR)
O Democratic Republic of Congo
O Ethiopia/Somaliland
OKenya

O Liberia

O Madagascar
O Malawi

O Mali

O Mozambique
O Niger
ORwanda

O Sierra Leone
O South Sudan
O Sudan

O Uganda

O Zimbabwe

O Afghanistan
O Bangladesh
O Cambodia
OlIndia

Olraq

O Myanmar

O Nepal

O North Korea
O Pakistan

O Turkey

O Syria

O Lebanon

O Tajikistan

O Cuba

O Haiti

1.4
Welthungerhilfe works in sanctioned countries, is the offered software available for use in e.g. Sudan, Syria, North Korea, etc.

OYes
ONo

1.5
Please list the working language(s) of the offered software solution.

Text

1.6
In which country or countries are your data hosted or stored and who is the service provider for the hosting of the data?


https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=1&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=2&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=3&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=4&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=5&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=6&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=7&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=9&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=11&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=13&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ssi/changelanguage.asp?language_id=15&page=/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/#
https://eu.eu-supply.com/ctm/Supplier/AcmPreview/GetPdf/297134/359781
https://eu.eu-supply.com/#

Text

1.7
Is offered software solution available for use offline or is there an offline feature or function available?

OYes
ONo

1.8
When is your company available for the implementation of this project?

O Immediately

O Within 1 to 3 months
O Within 3 to 6 months
O Within 6 to 12 months

1.9
Is your company GDPR compliant? If yes, kindly attached the supporting document(s).

OYe
ONo

1.10
Is there a user manual for the offered software solution available? If yes, kindly attach.

OYes
ONo

1.11
Is the offered software solution available in the following languages?

O English
O French
O German



